
1

Mastercreation TFS

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 04 January 2024 13:05
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: FW: Need VRF documents - Apex equipment
Attachments: 07AWFPS7097A1ZA_AA070222021984F_RC25022022_GST Certificate.pdf; 

Cancelled_Cheque (Pre Printed).pdf; Sameer Sobti Pan Card.pdf; Udyam Registration 
Certificate- msme.pdf; NEFT Mandate form.pdf; bank certificate-2.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Omkar,  
 
As per our discussion on call, PFA documents and please unblock the vendor in Safal and NAV.  
 
RV232417245 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Accounts Payable <accounts@apexequipments.in>  
Sent: 04 January 2024 13:00 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 
k.singh@apexequipments.in; sameer@apexequipments.in; rajat@apexequipments.in; Anand@apexequipments.in; 
accounts1@apexequipments.in 
Subject: RE: Need VRF documents - Apex equipment 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find enclosed the required documents. 
 
Do let us know if anything else is needed. 
 

BR, 
SACHIN SOLANKI I EXECUTIVE-ACCOUNTS I +91-9205987013 

   APEX EQUIPMENTS 
    Service creates relationships 
 

Delhi Office: 

R- 65, LOWER OROUND FLOOR GREATER KAILASH- 1 

NEW DELHl- l 10048 

BOARD: -91-11-41039944 GSTIN:07AWTPS7097AIZA 

www .apex-india.com 
 
Mumbai Office: 

l, MANDAR, 2"° FLOOR, 
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193, TURNER ROAD, BANDRA (W) BOARD- +91-11-41019540/41 OSTIN:27ABBFA5584HIZC 

 

From: rajat@apexequipments.in <rajat@apexequipments.in>  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 12:49 PM 
To: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'Accounts Payable' <accounts@apexequipments.in>; 
Anand@apexequipments.in 
Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 
k.singh@apexequipments.in; sameer@apexequipments.in 
Subject: RE: Need VRF documents - Apex equipment 
Importance: High 
 
Dear accounts Team, 
 
Please submit the below docs asap. 
 
 

   
FOR ESCLATION; Mr. Kulbhushan Singh (GENERAL-MANAGER)-8287239671 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 12:42 PM 
To: 'rajat@apexequipments.in' <rajat@apexequipments.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need VRF documents - Apex equipment 
 
Dear Rajat, 

Please note we need this urgently. 

 1. Copy of PAN card 

2. Copy of GST Certificate 

3. Copy of VAT Certificate (if applicable) 

4. Lower TDS Certificates u/s. 197 (if applicable) 

5. Valid MSME - Udyog Aadhar Certificate (if registered) / Udyam Aadhar Self-Declaration in case of not registered 
under Udyam Aadhar 
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6. Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable) 

7. Copy of PF/ESIC registration Certificate (if applicable) 

8. Copy of cancelled cheque/ Details of bank account on letter head along with stamp and sign from Bank 

9. Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit (if applicable) 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


